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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Randall Hicks <r@rthicksconsult.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: mike@rthicksconsult.com; 'Michael Barrett'; 'Jerry Smith'; 'Kristin Pope'
Subject: FW: Lime Rock ASAU Trunk 2RP 3893`
Attachments: Response 2 for RP-2 3893 Denial.docx

Bradford and Mike 
 
The attached was written on 1/10 and you should have received it on the 11th.   
I have no record that the attachment left my email.   The well is being installed today, which is how I realized I had no 
record of this going out. 
 
I believe I faithfully recorded the conversation with Bradford with respect to responding to the denial of the initial 
workplan. 
 
 
 
Randall Hicks 
R.T. Hicks Consultants 
Cell: 505‐238‐9515 
Office: 505‐266‐5004 
 
 


